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May 29, 2001

Wayne Bowers

City Manager

City of Gainesville

200 E. University Avenue
Gainesville, FL. 32601

Wayne:

Enclosed for your review are your personal copies of the recently completed CEO/Lockwood Greene studies
titled:

Competitive Assessment of the Gainesville Region

Alachua County Underemployment Study

Target Industry Report for the Gainesville Region

The Electronics Components/Industrial Instrument/Telecom Equipment Target Industry Profiles for
the Gainesville Region

The Senior Consultant from Lockwood Greene, Mr. Van Cunningham, will be presenting the power point
presentation at the scheduled commission meeting on June 25, 2001 and will be available to answer any
questions you may have at that time. Of course either one of us is available to meet with you or answer any
questions you may have prior to that meeting.

Sincerely;
Robert J. Rohrlack Jr. CED Marco J. Oliveri
President & CEO Vice President

PO. Box 2342
Gainesville, Florida 32602
Telephone: 352.375.7300
Fax; 352.378.7703
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